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Muhammad Basharat

From: FAROOQ, Zainab <farooqz@who.int>
Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2025 2:21 PM
To: muhammad.basharat@chipconsulting.org
Cc: 'sundas tariq'; 'hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org'
Subject: FW: Condolence and Insurance Inquiry – Mr. Asad Nawaz (TPO Tandlianwala)

Dear Colleagues 
 
Below is a sad incident reported for your information and further guidelines. 
 
Thanks 
 

From: RANA, Muhammad Imran <ranamu@who.int>  
Sent: 13 May 2025 14:15 
To: FAROOQ, Zainab <farooqz@who.int> 
Cc: CHAUDHRY, Muhammad <chaudhrym@who.int>; EHSAN, Aamir <ehsanam@who.int>; KHALIL, Fakhra 
<fkhalil@who.int>; muhammad.basharat@chipconsulting.org 
Subject: Condolence and Insurance Inquiry – Mr. Asad Nawaz (TPO Tandlianwala) 
 
Dear Ms. Zaineb,  
AOA, 

I am writing to inform you of a tragic incident that occurred yesterday — the sudden passing of TPO 
Tandlianwala, Mr. Asad Nawaz, due to a fatal heart attack. 

Today, we attended his funeral. I would also like to inquire about his death insurance policy, as he is survived 
by 3 young children, aged between 2 and 8 years. Your guidance in this matter would be greatly appreciated. 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 

Muhammad Imran Rana 

PDA PEI/EPI (WHO) 

Faisalabad- Pakistan 

Cell     :   + 92  (0) 331 770 550 2 

Email  :  ranamu@who.int 

 

"Strength is when you have so much to cry for but you prefer to smile instead"  
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This electronic mail is intended only for the addressee(s). Any use, distribution, copying or disclosure by unauthorized personnel is strictly prohibited. 


